UNTAHIU Steve Zebrowski
Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

GENERATION

700 University Ave, Toronto, ON, M5G 1X6 steve.zebrowski

March 28, 2025
BY RESS

Ms. Nancy Marconi
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Application for an Amendment to Ontario Power Generation Inc.’s (“OPG")
Electricity Generation Licence EG-2023-0231

OPG is applying to the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) for an amendment to its Electricity
Generation Licence EG-2023-0231 (the “Application”) to comply with changes introduced by
the IESO’s Market Renewal Program (“MRP”) scheduled to come into effect on May 1, 2025.
The proposed amendment addresses the discontinuation of the existing Day Ahead
Commitment Process and the introduction of a financially binding Day-Ahead Market.

OPG proposes to amend Part 8 (1) of its licence as follows.

Currently:
Subject to any applicable regulatory or safety requirements and the Agreement described
in paragraph 2, the Licensee shall at all times offer all available generating capacity into
the IESO administered markets for Operating Reserve, the Day Ahead Commitment
Process and for real-time Energy (the Must-Offer Condition).

Proposed:
Subject to any applicable regulatory or safety requirements and the Agreement described
in paragraph 2, the Licensee shall at all times offer all available generating capacity into
the IESO administered Day-Ahead Market and Real-Time Market markets for Operating

Reserve-the-Day-Ahead-CommitmentProcess and forreal-time-Physical Transactions of
Energy (the “Must-Offer Condition”).

In addition, OPG proposes to correct a typographical error found in Schedule 1 of its licence.
Licenced Facility #4 “Atikoken” should be “Atikokan”.

OPG provides the following updates to information previously provided to the OEB in OPG’s
application to renew its electricity generation licence (EB-2023-0231).



Section 7: Officers, Directors and Key Individuals:

Name of Key
Individual

Email

Title/Position

Nicolle Butcher

nicolle.butcher@opg.com

President & Chief Executive Officer

Aida Cipolla aida.cipolla@opg.com Chief Financial Officer & Corporate
Services Officer
Shelley Babin shelley.babin@opg.com Chief Operations Officer

Brenda MacDonald

brenda.macdonald@opg.com

Chief Commercial Officer

Saba Zadeh

saba.zadeh@opg.com

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs

Section 12: Corporate Organization

Pursuant to the OEB’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings (the “Practice Direction”), the
OEB has identified predefined categories of information in licensing applications that the OEB
will treat as confidential without the need for approval.! Section 12 of the Electricity
Generation Licence Application is one such section, and OPG accordingly files its updated
corporate organization chart as a confidential attachment to this Application.

A confidential, un-redacted version of the attachment has been provided. This version of the
document has been marked “confidential” and identifies all portions of the document for which
confidentiality is claimed by using a distinguishable red watermark.

If you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact me at 647-613-0674.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Zebrowski

CC:

Peter Cuff (OPG) via e-mail
Saba Zadeh (OPG) via e-mail

1Ontario Energy Board Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, revised December 17, 2021, p. 2
<https://www.oeb.ca/sites/default/files/uploads/documents/regulatorycodes/2021-12/Practice-Direction-Confidential-

Filings-20211217.pdf>



Attachment 1

Section 12 — Corporate Organization (CONFIDENTIAL)
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